

Christopher J. Ladley

SUMMARY

Entrepreneurial professional experienced in leading business development initiatives and managing teams to achieve strategic business objectives. Mr. Ladley is a certified commercial pilot with a deep background in fleet standardization, utilization, and maintenance. He has worked extensively throughout Latin America and founded several companies. He has extensive flying experience (over 4,000 hours), flying internationally in multi-language environments. He has extensive experience flying in high-altitude environments as well as extreme weather conditions, including in Chile, Switzerland, Florida, and across North America.

Personal strengths include the ability to quickly identify opportunities and develop actions plans to realize and successfully execute them. He is a quick learner with a hands-on approach to finding and implementing solutions to complex issues and challenges.

FLIGHT RATINGS AND EXPERIENCE

- Commercial Pilot (Flight Safety International, Vero Beach, Florida, 2001)
- Airplane Single-Engine and-Multi Engine Land, Instrument (Flight Safety International, Vero Beach, Florida, 2001)
- Private (Rock Hill, South Carolina, 1987)
- Single-Engine: 2,225 hours
- Multi-Engine: 1,925 hours

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Eye Candy Aviation LLC CEO	January 2020 to Present
Eye Candy Publishing, LLC, Jacksonville, Florida Manager	January 2018 to Present
Treasure Cay, LLC, Jacksonville Florida CEO	February 2008 to 2018
ORCA S.A., Santiago, Chile General Manager	August 1998 to February 2000
World Connection LTDA, Santiago, Chile General Manager	November 1995 to August 1998
Hilos A & E de Chile, Santiago, Chile Assistant General Manager/Production Manager	October 1993 to November 1995

EDUCATION/MANAGEMENT COURSES

University of Chile, Santiago, Chile • Bachelor of Science • Major: Sociology	1994 to 1996
Wake Forest University, Winston Salem, North Carolina	1988 to 1990
American & Efrid Inc., Mount Holly, North Carolina Executive Management Training Program • Certified in Total Quality Management practices • Certified in Production and Quality Assurance standards • Participated in "Excellence in Sales" training program • Trained in Excel, Word, Outlook, and Access	August 1992 to October 1993

OTHER SKILLS

- Certified Outward Bound / NOLS Instructor
- Fluent in English and Spanish
- Skiing, mountaineering, golf